i
! -

Cheok appropriste box:
[ Originai signed form
O Conformed copy

REGL *E':
uuh FUbLiG Sy

93 HAY 27 Fm

FlHAHC”\L fu'.r'.i.f.ﬂb ol

\ suom, OFFICIL COPY
”’Q\ ; DIVISION, FPsg

P FEHC FORM NO. 2:
*-ﬁ’NNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL
GAS COHPANI ES .

aummamm

City Gas Company of.Florida . =

' Year of Report’
Dec. 31,1922

1 Lty
* A

FERC FORM NO. 2 ﬂ'm (%

Sl

PSC/AFA 16(12/92)




BC/INT 4 (11/91)

For the Year
1992




PART 1

PART II

PART III

PART IV

PART V

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91)

—-—-—‘




PART I - TEIEPHONE NOMBERS

A. Campany's Universal Telephone Mumber: (305) 691-8710
B. Direct Telephone Numbers for Officer(s):

Same as above

e nitle Extension
1. Jack Langer President & Chief Executive Officer 155
2. Alice M. Barris Executive Vice President, Asst Secretary 152
3. David Langer  Seniar Vice President 153
4. J.A. Wutzler Vice President & Chief Financial Officex 145
5. Richard Wall Vice President/Operations 160
C. m:ﬁwmmmcm

Director(s)

Name Title / Employer Extension
1. Jack Langer ﬁuidnutsm/cttyeum 155
2. David Langer Senior Vice President / City Gas Company 154
3. John Kean Director / NUI Corporation 154
4. William Allen Director / Intercontinental Bank 154
5. Peter Bermont Director / Smith Barney 154
6. John Kean, Jr. Director / NUI Corporation 154
7. Robert Kenney Director / Elizabethtown Gas Campany 154

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 2l



PART II - COMPANY PROFILE

. A. Brief Compeny Bistory

City Gas of Florida was incorporated 4/2/49 as a propane distributor

in , Florida, using underground pipelines. Starting in the late
ﬁﬁm,dwmmumamdwwm-mm,m,mw
Counties mlm,muwhmmm,mmmmm

pipalhn.sy-tmmmt-dt:mﬂtomuml . Upon the conversion to natural
gas, the Company became regulated under the Public Service Commission. 1In

propane campany
customers were converted to natural gas in January, 1992. In July, 1992, City Gas
rmivﬁaﬁmﬂﬂnﬁmﬂnﬂtydmst.m,uﬂmtomm
natural gas in 1993. St. Iucie County is the fourth county to be served by City Gas.
City Gas is the second largest natural gas utility in Florida.

B. Operating Territory

mqmmmmimam,m-mmm-mmmm
Counties, the "Brevard Di " in

the principal municipalities of Titusville, Merritt Island, Cape Canaveral, Cocoa,
Cocoa Beach, Satellite Beach, Rockledge, Melbourne, West Melbourme, Indian Harbour
Beach, Palm Bay and contigucus areas in the County.

The service arca of the Treasure Coast Division, presently on propane, will be
the City of Port St. Lucie and contiguous areas to the west.

Statewide, the Campany services approximately 90,000 active gas custcmers. City
Gas has natural gas franchises in the following cities:

Dade County: Hialeah, Coral Gables, South Miami, West

Broward County: Miramar

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) -3-




st. Lucie County: port St. Lucie.

C. lhjcrﬁ:nlludm

ﬁwmwmﬂmmiuw, its investors, its
community, and its government. Iupimxycbjcdwhhomﬂmdiltimtw
to the best of its ability.

3 mw&wﬂm,ﬂmmmMHMﬂth
those in the area; uﬂmgwidnmrhuimmtimmmﬂﬂmuingmd

the Brevard Division The mumdn:hmmimil gas
- In addition, each mumwmm
umlmndininguﬂjcﬂaing,allﬁardupnpoudukumcr natural gas load

explained in A above, cityGuiltJnrlaridlnivilimdx}.iubuﬂmGu
c:cnpnny,awd-nuy-ound NUI in New Jersey (NUI - NYSE).
mmymmqmmmmmnmhamm
subsidiary, Essel , in Dade County.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) -4-




1993 (Projected)

.pscxmcr 4 (11/91)




B. Description:

C. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations:

Florida Public Service Cammission staff
Arthur Andersen & Co. - Independent CPA
NUI Internal Audit Department

Various branches of State, County, and
City governments
Internal Revenue Service

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 5=




PART IV — PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Current as of: : May 1, 1993
(Date)

NUI Corporation

Elizabethiown Gas Company

Florida Division:
City Gas Company of Florida
(Natural gas distribution)

Miami Treasure " Brevard
Division Coast Division Division
(Dade, Broward Counties)  5t. Lucie County) (Brevard County)

Essel Corporation
(Investments)

Natural Gas Services, Inc.
Gas supply and management
services

PSC/DXT 4 (1191) 7




PART V — LIATSON PERSONNEL DIRECTORY (4)B

List
State Usual Purpose Name of Person
Name of Campany Title or Organizational Unit(3) Name of Immediate for Contact with the Department most
ive(l)(2 ./Div. . i

tive(1)(2) Position  Title /Div. /Btc FPSC often contacted
Langer President ve Administrative and General |
& CBD General Staff
{David Langer Sr. VP Jack Langer .
Tﬁhl . Harris Exec. VP -
Jerry A. Wutzler VP & Finance Alice Harris Accounting and McCormick
CrFO financial reporting, Wayne Makin
rate cases + Bulecza-Banks
Richard Wall VP-GenMgr/ Operations, Alice Barris Engineering,Safety Owen Bowser
Operations Miami Division . Mills
Randall Harris GenMgr, Administration David Langer Custamer relations  Michael Dymek
f.. Brev. Div Brevard Division Shirley A. Stokes
rnnnmoﬁh Office Custamer Accounts Alice Harris Customer relations  Michael Dymek
Mgr Miami Division Shirley A. Stokes
Milliam G. Starrick Dist Operations, Randall Barris Engineering, Safety E. Mills
& i Brevard Division Roger Fletcher
Lee Willis, Esq Legal Counsel Ausley Law Firm Legal General Staff
James Beasley, Bsq 904)224-9 =
pohn Stark Consultant % A&G Sl
ﬁ.BluEhﬂhﬂiinn&a &&&&&& payroll.
(2) Please EEE#&E%FEE?E#E.
(3) Plesse provide sppropriate anganizational cherts for all persons listed within the Corpeny.
S_EREEHEEEIﬂEREﬂEE ate cases, or adits.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) -8-



PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL

B. Organizational Chart (reporting chain for all personnel listed on page 7)

Current as of: May 1, 1993
(Date)
NUI Board of
Directors
Jack Langer
City Gas President & CEO
|
[ |
David Langer Alice Harris
Senior Vice President Executive Vice President
[ |
Jerry Wutzler Richard Wall
Vice President & Vice President
Chief Financial Officer Operations
M. Randall Harris
General Manager
Brevard Division
William Starrick Peter Solis
Distribution Supervisor Office Manager

PSC/DXT 4 (1191) 9




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure
Company: City Gas Company of Florida
For the Period: Year Ended December 31, 1992

B e e v il o B ot

I e T R e o v e e

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures
and an updated organizational chart.

Effective
Date Description of Change
(a) ®)

W

The only change in corporate structure during the year
ended December 31, 1992, was the addition of Natural Gas
Services, Inc., a subsidiary of Essel Corporation, that
provides natural gas supply and management services to
LDC's, etc.

A copy of our current organizational chart is attached.

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




PART IV — PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Current as of:

May 1, 1993

(Date)

NUI Corporation

Elizabethtown Gas Company

Florida Division:

City Gas Company of Florida

(Natural gas distribution)

Miami
Division

Treasure
Coast Division

Brevard
Division

(Dade, Broward Counties)

(St. Lucie County)

(Brevard County)

Essel Corporation
(Investments)

Natural Gas Services, Inc.
Gas supply and management

scrvices




Analysis of Diversification Activity

Summary of Affiliated Transfers
Company: City Gas Company of Florida
For the Yc_lr.?, 199z | B S ISUEl

Ww:ﬂh@.ﬁnuﬁmmwu&wmmm“muw
Wofﬂ@hmymyw,mﬁdhmhﬂwwﬁo!nmdﬂmﬂmnﬁﬁuﬂdmm«ﬁnmul
«pﬁ:ﬁmfhﬂ.umﬂ:ﬁ#iﬂmﬁryﬁ;pﬂﬁu.lmu.dam,udpmduct.mel,armviuhwolved.
(2) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. d

(d) Emmnhm'p'iflhuniuorpmduﬂhlpumwbyduw'l'ifllnmicaor
product is sold by the Respondent.

(e) Emmﬂ-mntplid.mdwd.mwuuddmhﬂhwaumhqpeofmimmpmdmtumd

 in column (¢). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Type of Service Relevant Contract
Name of and/or or Agreement and Total Charge for Year
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Dats "p" or "s"| Dollar Amount
@) =i ®) © @ ©
None.
No formal agreements exist| for human resource¢s earnipg in excess

of $30,000.| See Schedule 3, for other productg and/or|services.

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation
Company: City Gas Company of Florida :
For yﬂrmm December 31, 1992

ot i puna sy~ rfepin ok

Gmwmmwmmummmmummm
mof“hmmm.“ﬂﬂ“hnﬂdmmmwmm
mhwmmwﬁ-.w.m.ﬂm“umﬁu
(Mu&;hmmm‘hmdm,mm
(a) Enter pame of affiliate,

(®) Giw@uﬁmdwdm«mhmwﬂ A

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. e

(d) Emhhm':‘ifhmwpmnummﬁmmmnw'f"iflhcurviuor
product is an allocation from the Respondent.

(e) Emwulwﬂm«mhiuhymhudwdmumtw
in column (c). Do not net amounts whea services are both received and provided.

i Type of Service Relevant Contract
Name of and/or or Agreement and Total Charge for Year
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date *t* or "f"| Dollar Amount
® @ ©) |
Elizabethtown Gas | Insurance premiumg None. Direct paymgnts T 1,550,860
Company Gas supply serv. " T 56,953
Tax/audit service P i 25,058
Ly T 4,475

Legal services

Essel Corporation Rental payments Leuse dated 11/1/8p T 373,392
NUI Corporation ‘Legal services None. Direct paymepts T 30,054
. ) 12,013

Tax/audit servicep

Excluded above arg direct payments tio Elizabethtown Gas Company| and NUI
for income taxes, |travel expenses, interest on debt, shprt term loan

payments and dividends paid to parent company.

Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




{nal e of Di cfemation Activi
Transfer of Real Assets or Rights
Company: city Gas Company of Florida

et et T ST LY &

o b S o

@ Forthe Year Ended December 31, 1992

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving mmwhﬁﬂﬂmﬁemu.
Provide:

- An indication that title has passed and the names of the purchasing and selling parties.

- A description of the asset or right transferred.
-Awdmwummmmmmm

Names of Purchasing Description of Financial or Other
and Selling Has Title Passed Asset or Right Considerations Associated
Parties Yes/No Transferred With Transfer

| (@) ® @© @

None

Schedule 4 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




TO: TIMOTHEY J. DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
101 EAST GAINES STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

We represent to the best of our knowledge and belief that our
annual report for the year ended December 31, 1992, as filed
pursuant to Commission rule, is in substantial compliance with the
follgwing except as noted in the report or as separately explained
herein:

1N Uniform system of accounts prescribed by the Commission.
2. Applicable rules and orders of the Commission.

3. Commission approved guidelines for inter/intra company
allocations, if any.

4. Any communications from regulatory agencies concerning
noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting
practices.

5. Reporting requiremerts for related party transactions and

related accounts re-eivable or payable, including sales,
purchases, «loans, transfers, leasing arrangements and
guarantees.

We are aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes provides:

. Whoever knowingly makes a false statement
in writing with the intent to mislead a public
servant in the performance of his official
duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second degree, punishable as provided in s.
775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

Jack Langer

President and CEO
(Name and Title of Chief

Executive Officer)

s/25/73

(Date)

J. A, Wutzler %{%7}\ .5'/?.' C/’ffiE

Vice President and CFO

(Name and Title of Chief (Signature) (Date)
Financial Officer)




FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Repor
City Gas Company of Florida, Division of Elizabethtown Gas Compar Yec. 31 1992

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (/f name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
955 East 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Vice President and
J. A.
A, Wuteler Chief Financial Officer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, Stets, Zip Code)

Same as item 4

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including | 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)
(1) @ An Original
305)691~ » Bxt, 145 L
( )691-8710, Ex (2 O A Resubmission 12/31/92
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer cenifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that (o the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belie!,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying repof are true and the accompanying repori is a correct stalement of the business and affairs
of the above named respondent in respect 10 each and every malter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 o and including
December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 02 Title

Vice President and
J. A, Wutzler Chief Financial Officer

03 Signatuge . 4 04 Date Signed.(Mo, Day, Yr)
& - $/24/73

Title 18, U.S Wu it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly 1o make 1o any Agency or Depariment of the United States any false

fictivous or frhudulpdt statementis as 1o any matier within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original o, D, V1)
] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d) the lerms “‘none,” "'not applicable,” or "NA" for cenain pages. Omil pages where the responses are “none,”
as appropriate, where no information or amounts have baen reporied “not applicable,” or “NA."
Relerence Date
Title of Schedule Page No. A , Remarks
(a) (b) (c) {d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Conerll INfOMMEIION . . . o5 iy s i i vais s s e s i e e e e A R o 101 Ed. 12-87
ControlOver Respondent . ..........ccocevivenssnnsoiesnennonnen 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlied by Rospandant ......................... 103 Ed. 12-87
8, e Ty NN e e o C L R BT ST L S e T 104 Ed. 12-87
byl SRR S e S e 7t i R R A LA AU St 105 Ed. 12-88
Security Holders and Voling Powers ....................ccc000000 106-107 | Ed. 12-87
Important Changes Duringthe Year ...................cc0iinnnn 108-109 Ed. 12-87
Comparative Balance Sheet . .. ............0vvvrevnrnenrnnneeens 110-113 | Ed. 12-89
Statementof Income forthe Year .............coivirennrnnnannn 114117 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Retained Earnings forthe Year . ..................... 118-119 Ed. 12-88
Statement of Cash FIDWSE .. uis initinihes aiinim el o d wioim b v ois o aiole 120121 | Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial Statements .................c0oevevrnnnrneenns 122-123 | Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for ['=preciation,
Amortization, and Depletion ................ccoiiivr tirnnnnans 200-201 Ed. 12-89
GRS PIant 0 SarVIoD s e b s bie s e it s s s e et 204-209 Ed. 12-89
GasPlant Leased 10 Others .. ...........ccivvvrnenersrnssannnenns 213 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Gas Plant Held for FUture USS ., ... .......cvviinvreinisaninasensa 214 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Production Properties Held for Future Use . . ... e e e 215 Ed. 12-89 None
Construction Work in Progress—Gas. . .................c.ceeeeuun.. 2186 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—Gas .............cc0vtiinnrnninnnananns 217 Ed. 12-87
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure............ 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant . ......... 219 Ed. 12-87
T e S e S e e S R L e A 220 Ed. 12-87 N/A
NORUBIRY PrORONY . e v inian o s i o mnsa e a8 ek D e e g ek e ime 221 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of Nonutility
PIOPOMY v vaiivve i iiviiie sadii aias A L P P TR I 221 Ed. 12-87
IVVOSIIMINIIE . . . o ovvic o mnii s ainim s oin se sis e e, o srisie e in, b oiae i waloas el s ae 222-223 Ed. 12-86
Investments in Subsidiary Companies ............................ 224-225 | Ed. 12-89
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements . ................... 226-227 | Ed. 12-88 None
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or Commission Certification 228 Ed. 12-87 None
o o, SO WS e e B e o) S 230 Ed. 12-88
Extraordinary Property LOSS8S . ................c.ciiieinnnnnnnnns 230 Ed. 12-88 None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs .. .................. 230 Ed. 12-88 None
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges ..................... 231 Ed. 12-88 None
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . . ..............ccoviiiiiiinnnn. 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) ........ e 234-235 Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)
o L TS -l | Ay = e M ) 250-261 Ed. 12-89
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-
mium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital Stock . . 252 Ed.12-86

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dul;o gf.’Roport Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, ¥r)
City Gas Company of Florida A Dec. 31, 19.92
LIST OF SCHEDULES Contin
Reference Date
Thie of Bchachie Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) (®) {c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Other Paicn OBPRE . -+ v s sai s sssns Wosesassbissiasbinstasnos 253 Ed. 12-86
Discount on Capital S10CK. .. ......cooviieriniiiiarrarairiaaann, 254 Ed. 12-86 None
Capital SIOCK EXPONSO . .. .......ovovriiseriieanaiisnantinnans 254 Ed. 12-86 None
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired
During the Year ...........coeearuesaseesssssasinaanrasnenns 255 Ed. 12-86
LONG-TOM DOBE. . . . .. e e cocsersraosneensnssssssesasasnseans 256-257 | Ed. 12-89
Unamortized Debt Exp., Pruﬁummdl)lwowﬂoang-TmDobt 258-259 | Ed. 12-88
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt. .................. 260 Ed. 12-86 None
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
Federal INCOM® TAXSS ... ... ...conesessrsnsnsssriransanasanss 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Pnplidwauroodbmmnu.... ............. 262-263 | Ed. 12-88
investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized .................... 264-265 | Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Defarred Investment Tax Credits . . . .................. 266-267 |Ed. 12-89
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities . .................... 268 Ed. 12-86
OtherDeferred Credits ..........ccccviivancciiiiiransnnnrrrans 269 Ed. 12-88 None
Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements .............. 270-271 | Ed. 12-89 None
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization Property . | 272-273 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property .............. 274275 |Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other . .............c..c00vn 276-277 | Ed. 12-89
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Gas Operating ReVeNUeS . ..............ccccaeenneeeanstsicnians 300-301 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution Type Sales by States .. ...............ccoooeeeeians! 302303 | Ed. 12-88 N/&
Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers ............. 305 Ed. 12-88
Iwm.mm.mdﬁmswtommuuﬂonsmm
Industrial CUSIOMBIS . ........-cccocesrassssannnsasssessesses 305 Ed. 12-88
Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas ................ 306-309 | Ed. 12-89 N/A
Salesfor Resale—Natural Gas. ... ...........c.ovvieenoraceasss 310-311 | Ed. 12-88 N/A
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others—Natural Gas......... 312-313 |Rev. 12-88 N/A
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas ..................... 315 Ed. 12-86 None
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others . ................. 315 Ed. 12-86 None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ....................... 320-325 |Ed. 12-80
Number of Gas Department Employees ................coovuvane. 325 Ed. 12-88
Exploration and Development EXpenses .. ................cocooeee 326 Ed. 12-87 None
Abandoned LOaBeS . ............ccrscressesasiarantan s anes 326 Ed. 12-87 None
Gas PUTCHBBOB .. .....0-vscsccsnssrssanasssssesscsasssnnsonns 327 Ed. 12-89
Exchange Gas Trans@actions . . . .. ........ccoevrnaranssssssnsanes 328-330 Rev. 12-88 None
Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit .. ............coovevvininss 331 Ed. 12-88
Tmmmmmofeuhymm .................. 332-333 |Ed. 12-86 N/A
Other Gas Supply EXPenses. .. ..........cccoeneararansascasases 334 Ed. 12-87
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Gas. .. ... ......ccovvaacanonss 335 Ed. 12-86
mmmmﬂnﬁoﬂdﬂuﬁmt .............. 336-338 | Ed. 12-88
Income from Utility Plant Leasedto Others. .. ..............0oc000es 339 Ed. 12-86 None
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges
ADCOUNE . . . ss v ssssanasmusissssssnsasasarssossnabassonissitn 340 Ed. 12-86-

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 3




Date of Report Year of Report

Name of Respondent
(Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida
z e Dec. 31, 1992
LIST OF SCHEDU (Natural Gas Mﬂ Continued)
Relerence Date
Titie of Schedule Page No. s uds Remarks
(a) ib) {c) (]
COMMON SECTION

Regulatory Commission EXpenses . . .................oocivcneenns 350-351 Ed. 12-89
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities . .............. 352-353 Ed. 12-89 None
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ............c..cooivanncnaanns 354-355 | Ed. 12-88

GharnosiorOutﬂdoPmedOtMrGonsuluﬂwSaMcu.... 357 Ed. 12-87
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land ACreage . ... ..................... 500501 | Ed. 12-89 N/A
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves . ..................... 503 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable

ViRlts - . - i St e M Rk i ey s 504505 | Ed. 12-88 N/A
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics .. ................. 506 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas. .. ...... ............ 507 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Compressor Stations ... ............. e e e 508-509 | Ed. 12-86 N/A
Gias and O WellsrIl: | Sfs ot ieefnrtn - = G e e Ry 510 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Flokd aal BITROB LIS - 15l b s L v v s B aais s e s 511 Ed. 12-87 N/A
a8 SIraos PrOMCIE L s ot S s L his nis 2 5w 7 o e SR 512-513 | Ed. 12-91 N/A
TrRNOmIssiOn LINE o i T ok sy e L i 514 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Liquefied Petroieum Gas Operations . .. .............c.cooemcuanaes 516-517 | Ed. 12-86 N/A
Transmission System Peak Deliveries . . ... ... .................. 518 Ed. 12-88 A&B
Auxiliary Peaking Facllities ... .............. ......ccociiianias 519 Ed. 12-86 None
Gas AcoOUNt—NIIURI RS . 1 sty aial i bid s a5 ia s b aT £20-521 Ed. 12-91
Systom MBD .. ..c.concasronrornonsnseanessassasssenatsannrsns 522 Ed. 12-86
R A N T i s e A SO R e e 1 551

Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box) . . . ........ocvcivunnn -
O Four copies will be submitted. ;
J No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
- 1] E AnOnginll f“ﬂ- Da, Vd'

f Florid ( :
CLEY Gan COmPANY O il | imy Cl/ABaitumisaion Dec. 31, 1992

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of ac-
count are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

J. A. Wutzler, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

955 East 25 Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and the date organized.

State: New Jersey Date: February 19, 1855

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name
of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Distribution ¢i natural gas.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statemants?

(1) O Yes. . Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2 & No

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 101 Sl



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
iqi , Da, Yr)
£ Florida [(1) & An Original fia
Ly e e I A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92
NTROL DENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent al end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which
control was held, and extent of control. If control was
in a holding company organization, show the chain of
ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), stale

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
trust.

2. I the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company litle) may be listed
provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible.

Jersey (NUI-NYSE).

City Gas Company of Florida is the Florida Division
of Elizabethtown Gas Company of Union, New Jersey, which
is wholly-owned by NUI Corporation of Bedminster, New
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Name of Respondent
Ccity Gas Company of Florida

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_92

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business
trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or in-
directly by respondent at any time during the year. If con-
trol ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details)
in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was heid jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a lootnote and name the other
interests.

4. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a defini-
tion of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is thatwhich is exercised bythe inter-
position of an intermediary which exercises direct cuntrol,

4. Joint contro! is that in which neither interes: can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-

vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
ties who together have control within the meaning of
the definition of control in the Unilorm System of Ac-
counts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each

party.

Name of Company Controlied Kind of Bus:ness Ps':;:mov“'"' F?;“'
(a) () () {a)
Investments 100%

Essel Corporation
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Report
City Gas Company of Florida | (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) 0J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 92

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, litle and salary for each ex-
ecutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "‘execu-
tive officer’’ of a respondent includes its president, secretary,
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business
unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy-
making functions.

2. It a change was made during the year in the incumbent of
any position, show name and lotal remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy
of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The sub-
slituted page(s) should be the same size as this page.

Title
(a)

3

Name of Officer Saiary
lor Year

{b) fc)

President and CEOQ
Executive Vice Fresident
Senior Vice President
Vice President and CFO
Vice President/Operations

DoO~NOW; A WN -

EER2E88YRALBRL8Y

Jack Langer

Alice Harris
David Langer
J. 4. Wutzler
Richard Wall

262,976
116,427
76,500
79,962
61,265
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City Gas Company of Florida

Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

of Report

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

S—T, )

of the directors who are officers of the

1. wwmwmum
mmumwmmmuwm an asterisk and the Chai
dmwm.lnﬂmmodum{l].mﬂﬁn tee by a double asterisk.

2. Designate members of the Executive Commitiee by
rman of the Executive Commit-

No. of P
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Eﬁ:ﬂ;: During
During Y. Veur
(a) ) fc) (d)
John Kean, Sr. President and CEO 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah, FL
NU1 Corporation 33013-3498 6 -0~
John Kean, Jr.
1] 6 _0_
Robert P. Kenney, President
Elizabethtown Gas " 6 -0-
Jack Langer, President and
CEO " 6 o)
David Langer, Sr. Vice President 1 6 -0~
William Allen . L 5 2,750
Peter Bermont M 3 1,650
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 105




I name ol Respondent . This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security whereby such security became vested with voling rights and
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the lates! clos- give other imporiant particulars (details) concerning the voling
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the or contingent; if contingent, describe the
higHest voting powers in the respondent, and state the 3. Il any class or issue of security has any npecial
number of voles which each would have had the right to cast privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
on that date il a meeting were then in order. If any such of In the determination of corporate action by any method,
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars explain briefly in a footnote.
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not others lo purchase securities of the respondent or any
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some orices, expiration dates, and other material information
other class of security has become vested with voling rights, ralating 1o exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specity
then show such 10 security holders as of the ciose of the «he amount of such securities or assels so entitied to be pur-
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of voting power, commencing with the highest, Show in col- of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
list of 10 security holders. tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general

2. If any security other than stock carries voling rights, public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on
explain in a supplemental statemenl the circumsiances a prorala basis.

1. Give date of Ihe latest c'osing of the stock 2. State the tolal number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
book prior 1o end of year, and state the purpose latest genaral meeting prior 1o the end ol year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and maeeling:

number of 8t ©h votes cast by proxy
Total:
By proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (dale):

Line Name (Title) and Address ol Security

No
Hoider Total Common Preferred Other
Voles Stock Stock
fa) k) fc) fd) fe)

4 | TOTAL votes of all voling securities
5 | TOTAL number of security holders

6 | TOTAL votes of security holders
listed below

B City Gas Company of Floridal is a division |of
g Eljzabethtown Gas|Company, of H;Lch all llmruf1
10 ispued and outstahding are owned| by NUI Corpordt
1 (NYSE).

ion

SRBREY
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

SECURITY

This Report Is:
(1) £ An Original

—

75

Name (Title) and Address of Security
Holder

(8)

Total
Votes

(b)

O A Resubmission
A DERE AND VOTNG POWERS Contnued]

Common
Stock

fe)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.92

Preterred
Stock

{d)

Other

fe)

AN B IR R R BN 2B N AR OR8N EGRER2E8BYBRREBRE8BREY

Jaa

78
79
80
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:

(1) 3 An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter “'none "’ or "'not applicable” where applicable.
It information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere
in the report. make a reference 10 the schedule in which it
appears.

1. Changes in and imponant additions 1o franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition ol ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions re-
lating thereto, and reference to Commussion authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts wers submitted to the Commis-
sion.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
lies, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Imporiant extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory aoded or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference 1o Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company mus! also state major new continuing sources

of gas made available to it irom purchases, development, pur-
chase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate
total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other par-
ties 1o any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by anather of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State
on behali of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation, Give relerence to Commission authorization
if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments 10
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results
of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this repor in
which an officer, director, security holder reponed on page 108,
voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any
of these persons was a party or in which any such person had
a mz arial interest.

1' Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
1o in sortant rate changes: State effective date and approxi-
mate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue
classification. State the number of customers affected.

12, i the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock-
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 lo 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

b

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) %) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

N/A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
X Yi
City Gas Company of Florida (1) (3 An Original 1008, 1)
2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Lhe T of Avoont p:m. s-guumot':rm End of Yoar
: () (L]
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 119,579,561 | 128,278,824
3 | Construction Work in 10 200-201 1,743,612 1,420,050
4 | TOTAL Uﬁinhm@#_nrfoﬂdMZmdaj 121,323,173 | 129,698,874
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 11 200201 | 40,265,851 | 43,991,184
6 _| Net Plant Total of line 4 less 5) - 85,707,690
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 1 —_
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) —
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 jess 8) —
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of iines 6 and 9) - 85,707,690
11_| Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122123
| 12_| Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) _220
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS m
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 » »
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) .8 24,284 ==
16 | Investmants in Associated (123) 222-223
17 | Investments in Subsidiary 123.1) 224225 9,023,020 10,443,714
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) —
19 | Other Investments (124) 222-223.229
20 | Special Funds (125-128) = a0 77 4
21 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines '4 thru 20) — 9,804,499 10,476,288
22 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
23 | Cash (131) - 977,920 949,172
24 | Special Deposits (132-134) —
25 | Working Funds (135) r 11,855 15,055
26 _| Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223
27 | Notes Receivable (141) w— 140,206 103,867
28 _| Customer Accounts Receivable (142) — __ 4,880,290 5,643,604
29 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) v 302,981 210,730
30 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Accl.-Credit (144) = 86,750 268,200
31 | Notes Receivable from Associated ies (145) <
32 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) - 1,197 663,021
33 | Fuel Stock (151) - 21,933 545
34 | Fuel Stock Undistributed (1 -
35 | Residuals and Products (Gas) (153) E
36_| Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) & 84,212 127,062
37 | Merchandise (155) - 197.483 334,743
38 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) -
39 | Nuciear Materials Held for Sale (157) —
40 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) - (32,607
41 | Gas Stored U — Current (164.1) 220
42 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2)
43 | Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) _220
44 | Prepayments (165) 230 660,094 1,139,786
45 | Advances for Gas Explor., Devel. ard Prod. (166) 229
46_| Other Advances for Gas (167) 229
47 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) — 22 =)=
48 | Rents Receivable (172) —
49 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) - 739,893 749,787
50 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) -
51 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 23 thry 50) L.931.336 9.6“,25:




Name of Respondent

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.92
> ANDETHE&_D__EBITSJ
Rel. Balance at Balance
",:: Tl of Acosnt Page No. | Beginning of Year Endot‘r:r
(a) )

52 DEFERRED DEBITS
53 | Unamortized Debt Expense (181) - 187,109 158,357 |
54_| Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
55_| Unrecovered Piant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 2%
56 _| Prelim. Survey and Iinvestigation Charges (Electric) (183) =
57_| Prelim. Sur. and Invest. 183.1, 183.2) 231
58 Accounts (184) — 14,356
59 | Temporary Facilities (185) -
60 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (1886) 233 2,534,386 3,734,232
61_| Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) -
| 62 | Research, Devel. Expend. (188) 352-353
63_| Unamortized Loss on Debt (188) — el
84 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (1 234-235 772,736 591,78
85 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) —
86 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 65) 3,494,231 4,498,732
67 | TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11,

12, 21, 51, and 66) 102,287,388 | 110,315,277
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @& An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Tithe of Account
{a)

Ref.
Page No.
(]

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

Balance at
Beginning of Year
fc)

Common Stock Issued (201)

250-251

Balance al
End of Year

(@)

250-251

Preferred Stock Issued (204)
ital Stock Subscribed (202

Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)
Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 208) |

Premium on Capital Stock (207)
Other Paid-In Capital (208-211)

30,273,200

Instaliments Received on Stock (212)

30,273,200

D@Dl —

Less Stock 14)

E|E ﬁlﬁ*ﬁ'ﬁlﬁ

tallments Received on Capital Stock (2
(Less) Discount on M Stock (213)
_(Less) Capital Stock Expense (2

Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216)

118-119

22,457,492

23,505,310

Un. iated Undistributed 16.1)

118-118

7,878,902

9,299,596

{Less) Reacquired Stock (217)

250-251

TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13)

LONG-TERM DEBT

Bonds (221)

16,147,000

63,078,106

14,341,000

(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222)

Advances from Associated Companies (223) i

Other Term Debt (224

Long-Term Debt (224)
Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)
(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226,

TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21)

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Obligations Under C - Noncurrent

4,341,000

Accumulated Provision for Insurance (228.1)

Accumulated Provision for | and .2)

Accumulated Provision for Pensions and 228.3)

Accumulated Miscellaneous rovisions (228.4)

Accumulated Provision for Rate

(229)

1T e |

TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru
29)

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Notes Payable (231)

Accounts Payable (232)

3,028,831

3,709,741

Notes Payabie to Associaied Companies (233)

8,350,000

654,183

50,889

Accounts Payabie to Associated Companies (234)
Customer Deposits (235)

RIRIRIRL

5,228,401

5,283,435

Taxes Accrued (236)

262-263

1,375,977

1,212,155

Interast Accrued (237)

574,257

499,299

Dividends Declared

Matured Long-Term Debt (239)

Matured Interest (240)

Tax Collections P 241)

840,596

941,523

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities

L@l

589,190

773,687

Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)

TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44)

20,820,929

12,291,435
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Name of Respondent This Feport Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Ds. 1)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1892
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

unr: Title of Account p:m w‘mﬁm m;
(a) ®) (c) ()
46 DEFEHHED CREDITS
47 75,890 75,890
I__:%_ 266-267 | 2,030,970 1,891,786
50 | 260 424,016 | (1,253,024)
51 260
52 272277 10,500,409 10,593,567
53 13,031,285 11,308,219
54
55 208,074 771,023
56
57
(58
59
60
61
62
| 63
64
65
66 5
67 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,
22, 30, 45 and 53) 102,287,388 (110,319,277
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31, 19.92

STA
1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased fo rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar refunds of a material amount may need to be made to
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over the utility’s customers or which may result in a material
lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. Include these amounts refund to the utility with respect to power or gas pur-
in columns (c) and (d) totals. chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 fects together with an explanation of the major factors
and 413 above. which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas of recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, purchases.
and 407.2. 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the amounts of any refunds made or received during the year
statement of income or any account thereof.

(Ret) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No.
(a)

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400)

3 =

4 | Operation Expenses (401)

5 | _Maintenance Expenses (402)

6 | Depreciation Expenes (405) _

7 | _Amort. & Depl. of Utility (404-405)

8 ; L

9 . of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and

10 |__Amont. of Conversion Expenses (407) 39,967 21,792 |
11 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 | 1,369,111 1,337,134
12 | Income Taxes — Federal (409.1) 262-263 1,421,095 1,334,082
13 T — Other (409.1) 262-263 ),522 191,583
14 Provision for I 410.1 234 268,449 (120,771)
15 | ({Less) Provision for Income . (411.1) 234.272-217

16 | Investment Tax Credit Ad]. - Net (411.4 266 (13,421) (15,457)

17 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
18 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)

19 TOTAL Utility M Expenses

(Enter Total thru 18) 45,049,887 41,606,643
20 Income (Enter Total of

m 19) (Carry forward to page 117,

line 21) 4,852,712 3,482,865
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resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to

7. It any notes appearing in the report to stockhoiders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

N of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
f Florid (1) An Origina! e
City Gas Company of Florida (@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

basis of allocations and apportionments from those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. N the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
tities, lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

7

o ﬁ»~danora wln] =

Same as|columns
(c) & |(d)
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida
Yy pany 0O A

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) El An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1892

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

OTHER UTIUTY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

]

Current Year
(k)

Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year
M (m) (n) (o)

Previous Year

L LT R e (2] B (A (X

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-2%)
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Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repornt Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida [(1) (3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

[ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92

R TOTAL
Line Account Page
No. No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) ®) (c) ()]

21_| Net Utility Operating Income (Camied forward from page 114) - 3,482,865
22 Other Income and Deductions
23 | Other Income
24 Nonutility Operating Income
] Revenuss From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) L.al 4
25 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising Job & Contract Work (416) 1,170,518 1,117,287
F1d Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 17,947 347,060
28 {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) =0= 217,601
29 Rental Income (418) 128,917 123,917
30 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 1,420,694 738,484
N interest and Dividend Income (418) 1,712 54,271
32 Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)
33 Miscellaneous Nonoperating income (421) == 259,603
34 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
35 TOTAL Othar Income (Enter Total of lines 25 thry 34) 017 1,534,256
38
37
38 340 *
39 340 2
40 Deductions (Total of ines 37 thr 39) H ;i% Ea 533
41 Other Income and Deductions
42 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {408.2) 262-263 ;
43 | Income Taxes—Federal (409.2) 262.263 108,178 (1,909,061) |
44 | income Taxes—Other (409.2) 262.263 18,518 (326,791%) |
45 | Provision for Deterred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272277 6,396 2,408,949
46 (Less) Provision for income Taxes—Cr. (411 234272277
47 | Iinvestment Tax Credit Adj —Net (411.5)
48 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 126,502 134 872
49 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 42 thru 48) 0,590 38.223
50
51

Net Other Income and Deductions Total of ines
——
1,352,489 1,517,222

Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)

28,732

28,752

Amontization of Loss on Rescquired Debt (428.1)

{Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)

(Less) Amortization of on Deabi-Credit (426.1

interest on Debt to Assoc. Companiss (430)

Other Interest Expense (431)

313

340,136

(Less) Aliowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr.(432)

Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 52 thru 59)

1,886,110

Income Belors fems Total of ines 21, 50 and

Extraordinary llems

Extraordinary Income (434)

3,029,490

(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (438)

umﬂmmrwdnnumw

income Taxss—Federal and

alzlalela]r sssaaaus|a

lems Afer Taxss Total of line 85 less iine 68)

Net Incoma (Enter Total of lines 81 and 87)

4,611,890

3,029,490
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Name of Respondent

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

distributed subsidiary earnings for the year,

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden-
tified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Ac-
counts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary

reflecting
nings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.

5. Show dividends for sach class and series of capital
stock.
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax ef-
fect of tems shown In account 439, Adjustments to Retained

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap-
propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
eventually to be accumuiated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

Line ftem

(a)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance—Beginning of Year

Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)

Changes (identffy by prescribed retained eamings accounts)
to Retained

Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 438) (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 8)

1%3%,622

SERERL e

TOTAL Debits 1o Retained E

otal of lines 10 thru 14)
Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)

3,191,196

Appropristions of Retained Earmings (Account 436)

TOTAL of Retained
Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437)

otal of linss 18 thru 21

aaaahuaehhh&aahamhhaa:aa:kk:auuq.u.um,

TOTAL Stock otal of lines 24 thiu 28,
[Dividends Declared—Common Slock (Account 438)
2,288,
TOTAL Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438) (Tofsl of ines 31 thru 35) 2,288,000 |
Transters from Acct. 216.1, 1.?!'6".'3'52'
Balance—End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37)
“ERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 118 2




Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR TH

Line
No.

Item
(a)

IE YEAR (Continued)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained eamnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained eamings during the year.

SRER288

AL

Earnings (Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of
the end of the year, in compliance with the prr visions of Federally granted hydroelectric proj-
ect licenses held by the respondent. If any re Jjuctions or changes other than the normal an-
nual credits hereto have been made during 'he year, explain such items in a footnote.

3
>

47

&

e —

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

s 215 215 1)(Enter Tmllofm 45 & 46)

s

BEEEE

of Year (Debit or Credit)

t 7,878,902

_Balance—Beginning
Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

1,420,694

(Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

| Balance—End of Year

9,299,596
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Ds, Y1)
City Gas Company of Florida 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. i the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. Under "Other"’ specify significant amounts and group
annual stockhoiders report are applicable to this state- others.
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Infor- 3. Operating Activities—Other: include gains and losses per-
mation about noncash investing and financing activities taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
should be provided on page 122. Provide aiso on page taining to investing and financing activities should be
122 a reconciliation between “Cash and Cash Equivalents reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
sheel. income taxes paid.
w DESCRIPTION (Sec instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
- - = L )
1| Net Cash Fiow from Operating Activities:
2 Net | on 117)
3 Noncash to Income:
4 4.257.952
5 626,184
68 605,336
7
8 93,897
9 (139.923)
10 (1,124.970)
11 (12 )
12 crease (Dex C O 179,494
13 t . i - ¥ LN
14 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from : (1,420,694)
15 Other: (Increase) Decrease .: prepayments (479,694)
ELH B
17
18
19

&@M&M_M%

|___(Total of lines 2 thru 20

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
of Plant land):
nuclear fuel)

Gross to Nuclear Fuel
Gross MMme Utility Plant
Gross Plant (41,065)
(Less) Allowance for Other h Used During Construction

Other:

(8,361,033) |

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 4 8

of Assels bits (4,026,149)
Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

aaaﬁmaEQmﬂﬁuqusms

Investments in and to y
Contributions from Assoc. and ies

Disposition of Investments gmﬁ_mu)
Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
Proceeds from of Investment Securities (a)
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 120
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1 @ AnOrlﬂ'ld Mo, Da, V)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
4. Investing Activities 5 Codes used:

include at Other (line 31) net cash outfiow 10 &cquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired
with liabilities assumed on page 122.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in-
stead provide a reconciliation of the doilar amount of

(a) Net proceeds or payments.

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.

{c) Include commercial paper.

(d) identify separately such items as investments, fixed
assels, intangibles, etc.

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

ilsases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

DESCRIPTION (See instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
5 (@ )

Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables

Net in

Net Increase ) in and Accrued

Other:

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

(Total ot lines 34 thru 55)
Cash Fiows from

e

@. Short-term Borrowings

8,350,000

et increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
Other:

Tax Savings on Dividends (o ESOF 144,622
Cash Provided by Oulside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 8,494,622
Payments for Retirement of:
Long-term Debt (b) (1,806,000)

(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

5,319,342

Net Increase (Decrease) in and Cash Equivalents
otal of lines 22, 57 and 83)

_Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

8is/e(zz(z/z(ar]=lell Nl R e le]2lelele|al]]ele]elalsls|<elml=lalela]ale] 5

964,227

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Staternent
of Retained Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement,

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including
a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund
of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: et | Papor
Florida °|(1) & An Original
City Gas Company of Florida O_A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
TO FINANCIAL STATEMER

and pian of disposition contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders or other authorizations respecting
classification of amounts as piant adjustments and re-
quirements as to disposition thereol,

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-
qQuired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Dedt,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rats treat-
ment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained eamnings af-
fected by such restrictions.

6. if the notes to financial statements relating to the

respondent company appearing in the annual report 1o the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, be attached hereto.

City Gas Company of Florida (the “Company") s & ivision of Elizabethtown Gas Company which is a subsidiary of NUI
Corporation. The Company distributes natural gas in Florida.
Regulation :

The Company is regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission and Laintains its accounts in conformity with
accounting requirements and rate-meking practices prescribed by the various regulatory authorities which conform to
generally accepted accounting principles ss applied to regulated companies,

Utility Plant and Related Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on a composite straight-line basis using rates approved by the Florida Service Commission.
The estimated service lives used range from & to 40 years. At the time properties are retired, the original cost plus
the cost of retirement, less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation.

Repairs of all property, plant and equipment and replacements and renewals of minor |tems of property are charged to
maintenance expense as incurred,

Investment in Subsidiary Company

The Company's investment in its wholly cwned subsidisry, Essel Corporation, is accounted for on the equity method as
required by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Mpterials and Supplies
Materisls and supplies are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market.

Other Deferred Costs

Other deferred costs cordist mainly of piping and installation for conversion to gas. Thcze ssounts sre being smortized
on a straight-line basis over their expected useful Life of 10 yesrs,

Bevenves and Gos Costs

In sccordance with industry practice, customers are billed monthly on a cycle basis. Operating revenues reflect billings
rendered through the end of “-= billing cycle based on actual or estimsted meter readings and accrued unbilled sales
through the end of each accounting pericd.

Costs of gas are recognized as expense in sccordance With the gas cost odjustment clause. Such clause provides for
periodic reconcilistions of actusl recoversble gas costs and the amounts which have been billed to customers. Under
or over recoveries are deferred when they arise and are recovered from or refunded to customers in subssausnt perfods.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 122




Name of Respondant

Dec. 31, 1992

Year of Report

)

N

(L3

(3

(cont Inued)

Ingome Texey

The Finencial Accounting Standards Bcard has Issued Statemsent of Flnancial Accounting Standsrds No. 109 ss ssended,
“Accounting for Income Taxes,® which, among other things, requires & change in the methed used by enterprises to account
for deferred income taxes. Under the new standerd, which the Compeny doss net expect to sdopt wntil its 1993 fiscal
yesr, deferred Income tax balsnces will be sdjusted to reflect the smount of taxes payable or refundsble in future
yeors as & result of temporary differences as of the end of the current yesr, Including giving effect to the reduction
in tax rate under the Tax Reform Act of 1984, Whersss the Company expects that the additional deferred tax Lisbilities
sssociated with smounts flowed through will be collected from ite customers when the tazes become paysble, an of fsetting
ssset will be recognized for that probable future reverus. Although the sggregate smount of the required sdjustments
to deferred income tanes hes not yet been determined, the adoption of this new standard s not expected to have a
materisl impact upon the Company's sarnings.

The Compary's parent, NUI Corporation, flles » corsolideted tax return,

LOuMG-TERN DERTS

As of Decesber 31, 1992 the Company had long-term debt of 314,341,000 cutstanding, with meturities from Jeruary 1, 1993
to May 1, 2002, and interest rates ranging from 7-1/4X to 14X, At September 30, 1992 long-term debt scheduled to be
repaid over the next five years was as follows: 32,734,000 In 1993, #1,834,000 in 1994, 31,034,000 in 1993, $1,004,000
in 1996, 33,159,000 in 1997, and 54,546,000 thereafter.

CONTINGENCIEST

Wone.

BEELMNLALRIACLNRL: Yesrs Ended December 31,

Statement of Cash Flows: i
Federal income taxes paid $2,147,000 $ 309,000
State income tanes paid $ 390,000 & 80,000
Interest expense paid 82,019,701 1,986,050

BENEFIT PLANYL

E=oloyee Jiock Ownerphip Plan

Under the terms of the E50P, the Compeny may meke srvwal contributions as determined by the Board of Directors to & trust
for the purpose of scquiring the sheres of WUl Common Steck for the exclusive benefit of participating esployees. Shares
scquired by the ESOP are to be allocated to esch employes send held until conditions for their distribution are met.
Esployees are entitied to vote sllocated shares, and unallecated shares are voted by the plan‘s trustees.

Barsion Plen

The Company has & non-contributory defined benefit persiun plan which covers substantially sil of lts esployees other
than the Cospeny's unionized esployees who participate In a union spensored sulti-employer plan, The Company funds its
plan in sccordance with the reguirements of the Esployes Retiresent Income Security Act of 1976 (ERISA) and sakes
contributions to the union sponsored plan in sccordence with fts contractusi obligations. BSerwfits pald under the
Company's plan sre based on yesrs of service snd levels of compensation. The Company’s sctuarisl calculation of pension
espenia |8 based on the projected unit credit sctusrisl cost method.

The components of perilon sapenss for the Company's plan were sa follows (in thousands):
(Based on fiscal year Septesber 30)

i 1991
Service Cost 15T s
Interest cost mwm 2w
Less (Return) on Plan Assets (343 634
Net Amortization (Deferral) (328) 365
Pansion Eapanss (Credit) (1) 13

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 123 Next page is 200




tcontiruld}

The status of the Company's funded plan as of September 30 was as follows (in thousands):

@ w2 1w

Actuarial Present Velue of Benefit Obligation:

Vested Benefits (2,851) %(2,397)
Non-vested Benefits . (282) 23N
Accumslated Benefit Obligation $(3,133) $(2,654)
Projected Increases in Compensation Levels (964) (M
Projected Benefit Cbligation #L,097) $(3,625)
Market Value of Plan Assets 5,886 3,676

Plan Assets in Excess of (less than) Projected

Benefit Obligation $ (211) s 25
Unrecognized Net (Gain) Loss and Prior Service Cost 853 218
Unrecognized Net Transition Asset (456) (505)
Pension Prepayments (Accrued Liability) 186 (36)

The projected benefit cbligation for the Company's pension plan wes calculated using a weighted aversge snnual discount
rate of 8% and an sssumed annual [ncrease in compensation levels of 5.5%. The expected long-term rote of return cn
assets for the principal plan is 8-1/2%. The assets of the Company'= funded plan in late 1991 vere transferred to the

Bank of New York as trustee.

Page 123
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. X Y
City Gas Company of Florida (1 ; An Original . O, V1)

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT MULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZA AND LETION

inem Total Electnc
@ ] c)
UTILITY PLANT
In Service
Plant in Service (Classified) 109,851,761

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 109,851,761
Leased to Others

Construction Work in Progress 1,420,050
18,427,063

12_| Acquisition Adjustments 527,
13 TOTAL Utility Plant Total of lines 8 thru 12) 129,698,874

14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 43,991 184
15 Net Utility Plant Total of line 13 less 14
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PRO FOR
16 DEFRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | In Service:
18 Depreciation_ s 41,050,567
19 Amort. and Depl. of Pmdt_th Natural Gas _and and Land Rights
Mum

1.

Amundomuﬂi_lg]mm 490
TOTAL In Service (i Total of lines 18 thru 21) 41,122,057

Leased to Others
Amortization and Depletion

TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25)
Heid for Future Use

Depreciation
Amortization

TOTAL Heid for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)
FGndonment of Ladses (Varal Ges —

Amort. of Plant Acg
TOTAL Ammlﬁ%%u (Should agree with line 14 above)
(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32)

Dec. 31, 1992

3

g
il

Q

g

i
:
:
§

-
-

8 weswﬁlmmlwln 3

43,991,184

FERC ¥ORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 200




()

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
City Gas Company of Florida L)) ] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 92
SUMMARY OF UTILITY P AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Gas Other (Specity) Other (Specity) Other (Specity) Common Line
No.

Same

8
< glmﬂ _(b)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

5. Classify Account 108 according to prescribed ac- supplemental statement showing the account distributions
counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),
Balance at
UN: Account Beginning of Year Additions
- (5
B 1._Intangible Plant
[ 2 [ 301 Organization
3 [302 Franchises and Consents 82,060
4 | 303 _ Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 25,275
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 107,335
6 2. Plant
7 Gathe ng Plant
8 A Lands L
g | 3252
10 | 326.3
11 [325.4 5
12 | 3255 Land and
5 T3%6 —Gas Wol 3
14 | 327 e
15 | 328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures =
16 | 329  Other
17 | 330 Gas Wells—Well Construction
18 | 331___Produci Wells—Weil Equipment
19 | 332
333
334

gIa18(e

38158
£
;
3

Wicalealy

gls|alslelelalselslsls|s]s{x]els{s]]s
BIBIE(E
2

:
:
:
B
g




Name of Respondent [This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

account
observance of the
above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of

including the reversals of the years tentative
mdmmw'gm

respondent’s actually in service at end of
6. &minwﬁm reclassifications or withln

accounts. Inciude also in column (f) the additions
mmdwmwm

(1) @ An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

e

108)

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to account classifications.

7. For Account 389, state the nature and use of plont in-
Mh&mmﬂ%mwmm
;m bﬂﬁn:im ddmﬁmnon

8. For sach amount comprising the reported balance and

from WMth.mﬂwM rchased or

distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. in m.mdmmm.mmmm.

the clearance of Account 102, include in column  If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commis-

(e) the amounts with respect to accumulated for sion as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give

, Bcquisition adjustments, etc., and show incol-  also date of such filing.

Balance at

Restirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year ';’;'

1

301 2

82,060 | 302 3

25,275 | 303 4

107,335 5

6

7

325.1 8

325.2 )

325.3 10

325.4 11

325.5 12 |

326 13

327 14

328 15

32¢ 16

330 17

331 18

332 19

333 20

334 21

335 22

336 23

337 24

338 125

26|

lIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIiIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIiIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII"""‘ 27

340 1728 |

341 29

342 30

343 31

344 32

345 33

346 34

347 as

368

37

38

39

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, De, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida O Dec. 31, 1992
GAS PLANT IN {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108) (Continued)
Balance Addit
Acoount mdﬂ‘ﬂr
bl
e
] Plant
3501 Land -
3502 Rights-oF-Way
351 Structures and improvements
| 352 Wells
3521 Storage Leasehoids and Rights
3522  Reservoirs
3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas

g1

|

sislelels| | felelale
3128 s (ElSlEE
EEF

Hdd

ojs(z/z|ale
¢
E
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Name of Respondent

(Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

Balance at
End of Year

(@

364.1

364.3

364.4

364.5

364.6

364.7

364.8

e
N T T P T e

365.2

367

370

371

zjglzleelselelzlalNl ] lelele] slelzlele|ele|sle|als]sz|aln|2 sls/e]2lal6 o0 28] 5
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
1(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31, 1992
101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) o )
Balance at
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. i . m) (c)
= mfimg!!! o 759,231
89 | 374 759,231
90 u_w" 846,067 7,763 |
91 50,613,289 3,539, 255
[62]
(93]
94 718,371 79,979
95 20,365,267 1,337,150
| 96 4,313,770 623,844
97 2,048,546 95,637
| 98 1,465,411 75,340
99 737,664 83,361
100 ; 913,422 242,285
101 | 386 Other . on Premises ,849 2,612,936
102 | 387 % 136,177
103 TOT. 8,697,539
104 8.
%MM 133,111
106 | 390 _ Structures and Improvement 752,363 94,367 |
107 | 391 __ Office iture and Equipme 1,021,142 205,217
108 | 392  Transportation Equip 643,693 39,984
108 | 383  Stores Equipmen 16,716 6,516
110] 394 _Tools, Shop, and Garage Equip © 539,947 30,207 |
111 | 305 boratory Equipment 82,941
112 ] 396 _Power Operated Equipme
113] 3¢ Communication Equi 206,074 16,9727 |
:::i 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 18,140 ——
] Subtot 3,614,127 g
116 | 389  Other T: 38,828
117 AL Plant - 3,452,955 393,283
118 AL (Accounts 101 and 106) 101,008,354 9,000,822
119 Instr,
120 Gas Instr_8 WESEESETE
121 Gas Plant Unclassified
122 %AL Gas Plant in Service 101,008,354 9,090,822 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida A Dec. 31, 1992
GAS PLANT IN Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 1
Balance at

Retirements Adjustmenta Transfers End of Year l"::'
(] (s) [ @ &
88

759,231 | 374 89

e 853,830 | 375 )

19,023 (833) 384,750 54,517,427 1376 | 91
377 92

378 93

7,629 790,721 | 379 o4
141,307 833 336,863 21 ,393,?06 380 05
44 ,B81 11,988 4,904,721 |381 56
73880 5,50 7176297 382 1 97
8,990 6,001 1,537,762 | 383 98
11,613 2,991 812,403 | 384 99
28,345 1,127,362 | 385 [100
756,094 67,956 16,435,647 | 386 |101
e 156,176 |387 |102|

1 4 1 103
104

389 |105
HE;”“ 390 T“;

750 1,225,609 |391 [107
21,445 662,232 |392 [108
23,252 | 393 [109

570,154 |384 [110

82,941 [395 [111]

398 |112

229,046 | 397 [113

18,140 | 308 [114

22,195 3,785,215 115
38,828 1399 1118

22,195 3,824,043 1117
iliii'iii -0-_ 816,543 109,851,761 ::g
120

121
1,063,958 -0~ 816,543 109,851,761 122 |
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Name of Respondent

give in column (a), in addition
the date that utility use of such property was discontinued,
and the date the original cost was transferred to Account
105.

[Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 18.92

105.1
o other required information,

2
3
4
5 None
6
7
8
9

S |GRER2EBRUSRRERLEVBIBREBR

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

of projects in process of construction (107).

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of ysar

2. Show ilems relating to “‘research, development, and
demonstration’ projects last, under a caption Research,

This Report Is: Date of Report
1(1) & An Original

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

(Account 107)

Uniform System of Accounts).

Developmeant, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped

Description of Project

8%

Canstruction Work
in
{Account 107)

@)

Estirnated
Additional
Cost of
Progect
{c)

. (a)
Incomplete Distribution System in Dade County 608,362

Incomplete Distribution System in Brevard County 811,688

42,784
90,054

& 5288&3‘:’43}&‘38398883831’832883336265:‘sumqmmuun.-

TOTAL

1,420,050

132,838

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is:

(1) E] An Original

A

Name of

City Gas Company of Florida

Description of Overhsad

{a)

N/A

TOTAL

3

~NOSTOHON~NO®

vag

~

NEILERRBRAB-ARIBBERZITIIT

.
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Year of Report

Name of Respondent

1. For each construction overhead expilain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
and extent of work, elc., the overhead charges are inlended  used during construction rates, in accordance with the provi-
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount  sions of Gas Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A,
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, 3. Where a net-ol-ax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of con-  the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations
struction, () basis of differentiation in rates for differenttypes  below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduc-
of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly orin-  tion in the gross rate for lax effects.

directly assigned.

The Company does not capitalize AFUDC.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED ERING EEEEEE RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
the average rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

; Capitalization Cost Rate
::: ::r ‘T::M Ratio (Percent) Percentage
(1) A Short-Term Debt |
| (2) | Shont-Term

(3) Term D d

(4) | Preferred P P

(5) | Common Equity c c
e '

(7) | Average Work

in Progress Balance w

S e B rae

2. Gross Hate for Borrowed Funds .(w)+d(D+P+C“1 W
8 5 =i B Bl

3. Rate for Other Funds [ﬂ E:(m“chctmp,,cﬂ

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —
b. Rate for Other Funds —

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 218




Name of Respondent Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31. 1992
ACCUMULA SION UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)
1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur- the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at
ing year. year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the
2. Explain in a footnote any difference batween the amount various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that mmummecwdw
mdugummhm.pmm.ﬂmm, plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retire-
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. ment work in progress at year end in the appropriate func-
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform tional classifications.
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If or similar method of depreciation accounting.
Section A. Balances and Year
S s Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Heid Gas Plant Leased
No. (c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
(a) - (] (c) (a) (@)
1_| Balance of Year
2 | Depreciation Provisions for Year, T R
to iy wiie ;
3 | (403)
4 | (413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others PRI
& | Transportation A0t I T
Cleari Same SR o) R e
6 | Other Clearing Accounts ~ as
7_| Other Accounts (Specify): column (b)
8
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8 4,253,110
10 | Net for Plant Retired: - PR AR LRI g Sk PR e =
11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 1,063,95 \
12 | Cost of Removal 161,230
13 | Salv 42,318
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 1,182,870
15 | Other Debit or Cr. ltems
(Describe):
16 | TNF FM Non-Utilicty 28,909
17 | Balance End of Year (Enter
Total of lines 1, 8, 14, 15, and 16) 41,050,567
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Production—Manufactured Gas
19 Fami and Gathering—Natural
20 PGroad:m Extraction—Natural
21_| Underground Gas Storage
| 22 | Other Storage Plant
23 | Base Load LNG Term. and
_Proc. Pit.
24 | Transmission
| 25 | Distribution 39,521,504
(26 | General 1,529,063
27 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18
thru 26) 41,050,567
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 219




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

City GCas Com of Florida [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
GAS (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. It during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnole an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mc! and dollar amount of ad-
justment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment
of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-
croachment, upon native gas constituting the “‘gas cushion'
of any storage reservoir,

3. If the company uses a “'base stock’ in connection with
its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis
of establishing such "'base stock'’ and the inventory basis and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

of withdrawals upon “base stock,” or restoration of previous
encroachment, including brief particulars of any such account-
ing during the year.

4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision,
(b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision,
(c) basis of provision and factors of calculation. (d) estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a sum-
mary showing balance of accumuiated provision and entries
during year.
m.s.FFlopoft pressure base of gas volumes as 14,73 psia at

o Noncurrent Current L
::.' Desorigtion (Account 117) (Account 164.1) (Amt::aiu 2) (Acnourm.s; Total
(a) b) fc) fa) fa) (/]
1 | Balance at Beginning
of Year
2 | Gas Delivered to
Storage (contra Account)

3 | Gas Withdrawn from

Storage (contra Account) N

4 | Other Debits or
Credits (Net)

5 | Balance at End of Year

6 | Mef

7 | Amount Per Mcf

N/A

State basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
A Dec. 31, 1992
{Account 121)
1. Give hdﬂ%hnuﬂ:bnlndluhlhlhunbnoluu» tinct from those allowed to be grouped under instruction
utility sty Included In Account 121 No. 5.
2. llhlnlllithzggglﬂwmhhii-lll 5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year,
another company. State name of

and whether lessee  for Account 121) may be
6. Natural gas which have oil property should

p.m'( sales, pur-  roport such property by State, classified as to (a) oil lands and
chases, or transfers of Nonutility the year. undrhhh.g::r Indsafuutdlumnunnanuaha
"mm‘m to plants and plants for recovery of products from
ﬂmly “% - m > ww.. oy g ~ 19

Property. items are separate and dis- 22 such and not shown as Property.
|Balance at Beginning| Purchsses, Sales, | Balance
g Descriplion and Lacation of Your Transters, etc. ot
() i) ic) (d)
1 |LP system (Con Gas) 797,086
2 Addicions:
3 Con Gas 19,676
4
5
6
7
8
9

Port Saint Lucie 21,390
Retirements (219)
Trensfer to Utility (816,543) 21,390

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPHEGIATlON AND AMOHTIZATION OF

OTAL Net Charg 219
bit or Credit ltems ( {L'
-0~




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92

mwsﬁiﬁﬁimmmng 738

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123, in-
vestments in Associated Companies, 124, Other investments,

Iﬂmwhm—m“mm
security owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and Interest rate. For capital stock (in-
cluding capital stock of respondent reacquired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Other investments,
state number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor
investments may be grouped by classes. investments in-
cluded in Account 138, Temporary Cash investments, also
may be grouped by classes.

person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123.
Advances subject to current repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance is a nole or open accounl.

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year "
L:: Description of Investment .t::u:-u:um ul-l'ﬂlllll:.
‘ e Cost 10 redpondent During Year
i @ fooinote and exphin
ciffersnce )
a &) (e)

DN A WON -

12 None

§ BEURRLRR S BB EREER R e

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)

Page 222




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate
any advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or
employees. Exciude amounts reported on page 229,

3. For any securities, notes or accounis that were
pledged designate with an asterisk such securities, notes,
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and
purpose of the pledge.

4. | Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and
case or dockel number.

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)

Dec. 31, 19.92

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
from investments including such revenues from securities
disposed of during the year,

6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference
between cost of the investment (or the other amount at which
carried in the books of account if different from cost) and
the selling price thereol, not including any dividend or in-
terest adjustment includible in column (g).

: Book Cost at
Principal End of Year -
s“mmm Amount o (i book cost s cifferent H":"“ u::";'”"":m Line
Burt No. of Shares at from cost to respondent, ¥ s of No.
ng Year End of Year COSt o respongent oar Disposed
in & footnote and exphan
difference. )
{d) (e) M (@) {h)

CONDMEWN =

SEURREERLUEIBNRRRBRYESBS

——— - i ——

A AAs




This Report Is:

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

1. Report below investiments in Accounts 123.1, In-
vestments in Subsidiery Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list
thereunder the information called for below. Sub-total by
company and give a total in columns (e), (7). (g) and

(h).

(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe each
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate.

| (1) B An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

S (Account 123.1)

Dec. 31, 1892

(b) investment Advances — Report separately the
amounts of loans or investment advances which are sub-
ject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settie-
ment. With respect to each advance show whather the advance
is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,

(o) shouid equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

Date Date of Amount of
of investment Invesiment at
g g APRRg - Menty Beginning of Year
(a) (b) fc) (d)
1 | Subsidiary Company
2 Essel Corporation 9/20/61 7,479,235
3
4
5
6
4
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
a2
a3
M4
a5
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42 oSt of Accol TOTAL 7,479,235

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 224




Name of Respondent

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in
a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1892

ES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year, the gain or loss represenied by the dif-
ference between cost of the investment (or the other amount
at which carried in the books of account if different from cost)
and the selling price thereol, not including interest ac;ust-
ment includible in column (1).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account
123.1.

Equity 8 Amount of Gain or Loss
SNHHI:; for Year Investment at from investment Line
Eamings for Year End of Year Disposed of No
(e) M @ M)
116,881 1,420,694 9,016,810 ;
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
116,881 1,420,694 9,016,810 42
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Date of Report Year of Report

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 1992

A

1. Report below the information called for concemning gas purpose, state in a footnote gas volume and dollar amount,
prepayments as defined in the lext of Account 165, period when such prepayment was incurred, and account-
Prapayments. (Report advances on page 229.) ing disposition of prepayment amount. Give a concise ex-

2. It any prepayment at beginning of year (or incurred planation of circumstances causing forfeiture or other
during year) was cancelled, forfeited, or applied to another disposition of the prepayment.

el BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name of Vendor FERC
No. (Designate associsted companies Rate Mct
with an asterisk) Schedule (14.73 Amount
No. psia
at 80°F)
(a) ®) fa) (d)

DN AELN =

13 None

RIZEBEYRRLBROBIRIBRRBNNS

o 3
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

3. Iif for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-
troversy, list in the columns below the amount of those
prepayment claims which have not been paid, togsther with

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1892

4. |t any prepayment was determined other than by refer-
ence to amounts per Mc! or demand-commodity factors,
fumish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of

footnote notation that the amount s in controversy (and any computation,
explanation the respondent chooses 1o maks).
BALANCE END OF YEAR s asidimdlrb
g o
Mct
(:;s e c;""' (14.73 of Year's | ®xpiraton | No
psia Mt psia requireg | date
at B0*F) at 80°F) take
fe) m @ ) () [
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
i5
None ' k-
17
18
19
20
21

'}

‘62882328?833893323"?38

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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City Gas Company of Florida

Name of Respondent : This Report Is:
(13 & An Original

O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

Date of Repont Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(Accounts 124, 166 and 167)

1. Report below the information called for conceming all
advances for gas, as defined in the text of Account 166, Ad-
vances for Gas Exploration, Deveiopment and Production,
and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reported in
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified lo Account 124, Other in-
vestments. List Account 124 items first,

2. In column (a), give the date the advance was made.,
the payee (designate associaled companies with an asterisk)
a briel statement of the purpose. (exploration, development,
production, general loan, eic.) and the estimated date of
repayment. Do not use the term indefinite in reporting

estimated date of repayment. If advances are made 1o a
payee in connection with different projects with different
arrangements for repayments, use separate lines for report-
ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, sub-
ject 1o the requirements of instruction 3 below.

3. If the beginning balance shown in column (c) does not
agree with the prior year's ending balance, column (g). pro-
vide a delailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances
made during the year in column (d) and all repayments or
other credits in column (e). Report amounts shown in col-
umn () separately by account, as reported in column (f).

Account

19

CRIBHRBR2IBBE

Date of Advance.
Line Payee. :‘m Balance at Advances Repayments or “c‘;:""” EB"";": )
No. Pupose and || oc 167) Beginning During Other Credits ged 0 of You
Estimated ol Year During Year
Date of Repayment
fe! ®) c) 0) U] (@)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
1
12
13
14
15 None
16
17
18
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 92
PREPAYMENTS (Account 185)

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepay-

2. Report all payments forundelivered gas on line 5 and complete

pages 226 to 227 showing particulars (details) for gas prepayments.

ment.
Balance at End of

'-: Nature of Prepayment s '

e Ol ®)

! : 859,649

2 | Prepaid Rents e

3 | Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263) 105

4 | Prepaid Interest

5 | Gas Prepayments (pages 226-227)

AL 280,034
7 | TOTAL 1,139,788
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Description of Extraordinary Loss Total Lossss WRITTEN OFF DURING 2
Line #ﬁu&ndm-:% :mn Recognized s End of
" amortization (mo, yr, 0 mo, ¥l - During Yeer M-mn Amount Year

Ll ) fc) (@ (o) o
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
Balance at
Line End of
No. Year
M

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 ]
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
20 [omr b

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Tty noOOnn,m™DTs

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida w Dec. 31. 19.92
conceming misceaneous deferred o) cafed Tor ¢ Roowna floss ther, §100,000) may be grouped
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period classes. i G <4
Line Description of Miscellansous Balance at e Balance at
vy Deferred Debit Baginning of Year Debis Account Aenousd End of Year
e TS0 3T 7o 2
1 | Piping allowances , 505, 3 Tﬂ 33&9‘5* 2,084,525
2
3 | conversion Costs 32,952 315,696 |407.2 52,696 295,952
4 | (Expenditures for
5 above are amortized
6 over 10 years).
7
8 | Energy conservatio 141,994 1,556,545 | 186 1,600,998 97,541
9
10 | School appliances 258 1,849 | 401 2,107 -0-
1
12 | Gate station painting 33,660 402 13,464 20,196
13
14 | FL Gas Transmissioh 20,000 20,000
15 | Phase IIL
16
17
18
19

Misc. Work in
DEFERRED REGULATORY

COMM. EXPENSES

PAGES 350-351) 535,000 256,800 278,200
TOTAL 2,534,386 2,796,413

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, V1)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31,19 92 |
AGCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 180)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the 2. Al Other (Specify), 'nclude deferrals relating to cther .
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions.
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at
Line Amounts Amounts
No. Account Subdivisions W Dotied so e
Account 410.1 Account 411.1
2 (@
1_| Elsctric
2
3
4
5
6
7 | Other A AV =
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)
9 | Gas
10
11 | Bad debts 27,551
12 |Alternative minimum tax 745,185
13
14
15 | Other i -
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) —tl2.736
17 | Other :
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 772,736
=== . e
NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) El An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 160) (Continued)

4. In the space provided below, identify by amount and clas-

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required. sification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being

provided. Indicate insignificant amounts lisied under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts osNTS CREDITS Eﬂlhrw;u Line
|mi{':,z = o oy | Acet o, Amount Acet. No. Amount Je ot Your =} No.
*)

1
2
3
4
5

=8
7
B
9
10
410.2 29,115 56,666 11
283 210,064 535,121 | 12
_ 13
| 14
15
16
17
29,11 210,064 591,787 18

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida @ O A Resubmi Dec. 31. 1992
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con- and company litle) may be reported in column (a) provided .
cerning common and prelerred stock at end of year, the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
distinguishing separate senes of any general class. Show compatible.
separale totals for common and preferred stock. If informa- 2. Entries in column (b} should represent the number of
tion to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement out- shares authorized by the aricles of incorporation as
lined in column (2) 1s available from the SEC 10-K Report amended to and of year,

Form filing, a specific relerence to the report form (i.e. year
Number Par Cait
Line Class and Senes of Stock and of Shares or Stated Pnu'at
No. Name of Stock Exchange Authorized Value End of Year
by Charter Per Share
() (b) fc) {a)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11.
12 None
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
)|
32
a3
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 250




Name of Respondent This Report Is: m;*nam Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original Dec. 31, 1892
3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 5. State in a footnots if any capital stock which has been
class and series of stock authorized 10 be issued by a nominally issued is nominally at end of year,

6. Give particulars (detalls) in column (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, o stock in sinking

FERC FORM NO. 2 (FN 12.8R)

should show the dividend rate whether the dividends and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
are cumulative or noncumulative. and purpose of pledge.
e Mo~ le HELD BY RESPONDENT
o L!‘ AND Line
reduction for amounts by unzmnumgn IN SINKING i
Shares Amount Shares Comt Shares Amount
() M Q) (r; M 1] 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10
1
12
13
: 14
None 15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42 |
Dasas AEY




Name of Respondent

AL -1
mumm&mmmnmn&mmmum
202 and 205, 203 207, 21

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,

applying 1o each class and series of capital stock. Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and year.

Account 208, Praferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip- 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designale

tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con-

year. sideration received over stated values of stocks without par
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions value,

under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,
N-nlulAuuarnng;buuutﬁnnctlun NumhuE;sm-ts Anr?m
C|

CONDO L WM - EE

16 None

S5RAR258RYRRLRRLEBRNRRENN

(TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain
Mmmwmmmmmwm

(a) Donations Recelved from m (Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resaie or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock to which re'ated.

(d) Miscelianeous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)—Classity
amounts included in this account according lo captions
which, together with brief explanations, disciose the general
nature of the transactions which gave rise o the reported
amounts,

item
(a)

Amount
()

211 Divisiocn Equity

Qﬂ"d@ﬂlﬁ-ﬂﬂ-‘gE

30,273,200

E |BESERRER2EVIVIRIBR

TOTAL

30,273,200
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
, Da, Yr,
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original uo 4
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)
on ment details) of the . State the
o o e e o e sy
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance amount
with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-
Balance at
Line Class and Series of Stock End of Year
NO- (a) ()
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11 None
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
m — ———
21 | TOTAL
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
1. o nt iculars Is) of the . State the
o e S o et o Tt S N S S S
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance specify the account :
with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-
Lios Class and Series of Stock gl
! (a) (b)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11 None
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
| 20
(21 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida O AF : Dec. 31, 19.9
SECUR ISSUED MED AND

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Fumish a supplemental statement giving a brief
description of security financing and refinancing transactions
during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis-
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses.
Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fuily the ac-
cnunumnﬂwihluumlpﬂnctliﬂmoumLplrvdmn;ntlunuj
value of each class and series of security issued, assumed,

redemption premiums, -
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts car-
ried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding
or refinancing transactions with respect 1o securities
previously refunded or retired.
3. Include in the identification of each class and series
of security, as ~ppropriate, the interest or dividend rate,

nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares.
Give aiso the issuance of redemption price and name of the
principal underwriting firm through which the security rans-
actions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to
securities refunded or retired is other than that specified
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorization
m different accounting and state the accounling -

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well
as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent underiook to pay obligations ol another com-
pany. if any discount, premiums, expenses, and
mummwmmﬂwmim.
furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating 1o
rafunded securities clearly earmarked.

First Mortgage Bonds Retired
5th Series due 1993
6th Series due 1997
Bth Series due 1994
9th Series due 2002

72,000
125,000
700,000

909,000
1,806,000

All retirement of bonds are payment in accordance with normal
Sinking Fund provisions and require no spcecial accounting treatment.
Payments are charged directly to liability account.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
City Gae Company of Florida (.08 39 3y, 19.92
, @nd 224) —
1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars 2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advences description of the bonds.
from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term 3. For advances from Associated Companies, report
Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange re- advances on notes and advances on open ac-
porting requirement outlined in column (a) is available counts. demand notes as such. Inciude in column
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific ref- (a) names of associated companies from which advances
erence to the report form (l.e. year and company title) were
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years 4, For receivers’ cenificates, show in column (a) the
for both the 10-K report and this report are compati- name of the court and date of court order under which such
ble. certificates were issued
| Outstanding
- Nominal Dete (Total amount
Line Class and Series of Obiigation and i ot without reduction
No Name of Stock Exchange Issve Mehry for amounts held
by respcndent)
U} L] fc) {29
1| Bonds: (221) ’
2 First Mortgage Bonds: 5th Series 1/1/68 1/1/93 1,000,000
3 6th Series 4/1/72 4/1/97 2,750,000
4 8th Series 7/1/84 7/1/94 1,500,000
5 9th Series 5/1/87 5/1/02 9,091,000
6
7
]
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
K} |
32
33
34
a5
36
a7
 [rora . mno
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original 0, Oa, )

(2) O A Resubmission _ [Dec. 31,1992
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued) _

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes
during the year. With respact to long-term advances, show

outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
footnote.

8. I interest expense was incurred during the year on
any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, in-
clude such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a foot-
note any difference between the total of column (1) and the
total of Account 427, interest on Long-Term Debt and Account
430, Interest on Debt to Associated

-
g
g

7% 72,500 100.00
8 222,500 101.33
14 259,000 N/A
8k 798,489 N/A

DONOWL SN =

BNBRRERLSBUBNBBRRBRNS

_L 1,252,485
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized 3. ktodunllnnlhunihlpﬂnohlllnunmnolhonulut

Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt other long-term debt originally issed
4. t1auumn«alhuutncmpl!l premium or discount

particulars
(details) of expense, premium or discount applicable to each with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt

class and series of long-term debt. originally issued.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.
AMORTIZATION
- — e T 2
No Long-Term Debt Debt Issued Discount Date
From Date To
(@) ®) () (@ (o)
Unamortized Debt Discount and Expdnse (181):
First Mortgage Bonds:
Due 1993 2,500,000 62,981 1968 1993
1997 5,000,000 85,745 1972 1997
1994 5,000,000 88,032 1984 1994
2002 10,000,000 210,941 1987 2002

Total Amortization Charged to Acclunt 428

g PR AR R e B S EENE R ER B 258583208 "C0ve v s omn"
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

in a footnote the date of the Commission's autharization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of

wm«-mw»\moumm Amortization of

Accounts. Pramium on Debt—Credit.
Balance m Debits During Credits During Balance at Line
Beginning of Year Year Yoar End of Year No
(/] ) (h) ()
1
2
2,520 2,520 0 3
17,955 3,420 14,535 4
22,050 8,820 13,230 S
1&4|534 13,992 130,592 3
8
9
. 10
187,109 28,752 158,357 1
12
13
14
158
18
17/
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
33
34
35
36
k¥
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31, 1992
U DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
(details) of gain and loss, including maturity date, on reac- 4, Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in
quisition applicable to each class and series of long-term parentheses.
debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
include also the maturity date of the new issue. amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortiza-
other long-term debt reacquired. tion of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized

Line| Designation of Long-Term ,E:::_ m Net Gain or mn;‘ Balance at
No. Debt quired Reacquired Net Loss of Year End of Year
(a) o ) (@ (o) i)
1
2
3
4
5
6
T
B
9
10
11
12
13
14 None
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
a2
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) (3 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
A Dec. 31, 1992
mnmosmmmmnmm
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

2. I the utility is 8 member of a group which files con-
solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxabie net income as if a separate return were to be

however, intercompany

filed, indicating, s

eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of
group members, tax assigned 10 each group member, and
basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the con-

is no taxable income for the year. indicate ciearly the nature
of each reconciling amount. solidated tax among the group members.

Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No. (8) ®)

1 | Net Income for the Y 117) . 4,611,890

2 WEEHDY”

3

4 | Texable- Nc: Re; on Books
__5__ Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

6 Federal Income Taxes 1,529,273

7| NUI Acguisition Adjustment 614,400
e D e e Books Tt D e

9 | Deductions 'on Books Not Deducted or Return _(Continued)

10 | Regulatory Costs B 321.000
111 Deferred Taxes Net of ITC 134,923
[ 12 | Bad Debts 77,375
13 ESOP Adjustments

14 mmmmmmwﬂm
[15 | Penalties 10,
16 Political Contributions 7,500
17 6,723
18 Recorde ™ ot I Subsidiary Earnings
| 19 | Rot 0 ged Ag:

20 | plant Depreciation and Amortization 242,465
(21 | Storm Damage (490,515)
(22 | ESOP Dividend (384,324)
23 | ESOP Adjustment (211,050)
24 Regulatory COStS (64,200)
| 25

26

27 | Federal Tax Net Income 4,116,211
28 smmm'ru:

29

30 Taxable Effective Federal

a Income Rate Income Tax

32 $4,116,211 34% §1,399,512

as Add ESOP Tax Savings 144,622

34 Less Antitrust Adjustment (14,8B47)

35 Rounding Adjustment (14)

36 31,529,273

a7

38

39

40

41

42

43

44
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida
. of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
ansmiﬁrzr::gﬁa:E::ﬂ:%uthlunﬂlnulcnnuaﬂua (0L1h-huhndhgolmh;lu.hlu:aﬂuundbyujﬂkaw
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- sion of these taxes.
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes to and other accounts through (a)
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate proportions of prepald taxes chargeable to current year, and
whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and than accrued and prepaid tax 2ccounts.
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged 10 prepaid or 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner
= BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax
Line (See instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
o) ®) ]
I | Federal: Income tax 1,496,358
2 Unemployment tax 785
3 FICA 8,713
4 Total federal 1,505,856
5 | State: Income tax (298,121)
6 Emergency excise tax 67,590
7 Gross receipts tax 1,941
8 Unemployment tax 98
9 Corporate annual report fee
10 FPSC assessment 84,837
11 Use tax 13,569
12 Total state . (130,086)
13 | Local: Ad valorem 1992 207
14 Occupational ol l
15 Total local 207
16 | TOTAL 1,375,977
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show wutilty department whers appiicable and account charged.)
Electric Gas Other Utility Othar Income
Line (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
409.1) 409.2)
[0} @ (2] [
1 1,291,320 (108,178)
2 11,027
3 365,570
4 1,667,917 (108,178)
5 223,064 (18,518)
6 37,200
7 1,352
8 2,768
9 70
10 193,097
11
12 457,551 (18,518)
13 167,623
14 2,938
15 770,561
16 | TOTAL 2,896,029 (126,696)
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Name of Respondent

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 18_92

be 1o the taxing authority.
5. #lﬂyllnﬂnnuubFidulilndlllll:mﬂlruw-u 8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
covers more than one year, show the information were distributed. Show both the utility department and
for sach ta